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Luster, Tom

From=" Luster, Tom • / "_%_ --

-- Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2000 2:41 PM/ , _
White, Gordon / _,.._. _ \To:

" Subject: FW: Dinsmore Draft and draft denial le_er _ L__ ///_

DELmEnV DOC T
Hi Gordon-

Here'smy draftdenial letter,andthe latest draftof the withdrawal letter below...

--

Tom L.

From: Fdzpatdck,Kern •
Sent: Wednesday,Septamber27,200011:35AM
To: Luster.Tom;Helw_.Raymond;Marchiom,Joan(ATG);Stockdale,En_
Subject: FW:Din=mornDraft

I have made myedits, deletionsand additionsto the attached document in red.
- Kevin

J .

. •Odginal Message----
From: Luster, Tom
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2000 10:01 AM
To: He,wig, Rayrr_ond;Marchioro,Joan (ATG); Fitzpatrick, Kevin;Stockdale, Edk
Subject: RI=.Dinsr_ore Draft

•.. Hi all -

ATTORNEY CMENT PRIVILEGED

,/3:h_, Ray. I've made my editsintheattachment below.

• 601a,'_..
I haveacoupleofmainconcerns:

The draft unnecessarily and inappropriately limits the scope of our review. We_'e received
a number of comments in the past couple of weeks that I have not yet been able to review, and I

assumethatsomeofthosecommentswillneedtobeincorporatedintooursubsequent401 cq
review. Additionally, we will be going through another public comment period, and we are o_
likely to have several additional substantive issues raised that must be addressed if we areto v--
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providea defensible 401 decision.

We cannot promise the Port that rids letter contains all the issues that need to be addressed, since
- we don't know them all yet, and since that would completely ignore the required public process.

It'snot likely that every issue raised during the public comment period will need to be a pan of
_'_ our401review,buttherewillbesome,andwe shouldnotmisleadthePortonthis.

We mustbe¢le,,ronthetimingissue.IdonotagreewithananificiMsix17-dayreviewperiod
- whileIunderstandthedesiretoprovidethePortsomecertainty,itdoesnotreali_callyreflect
thecomplexiWandconn'oversyoftheproject.Ithinkgiventhepressuresassociatedwiththis
proposal,thehistoryofissuesrelatedtotiming,etc.,we willspendasi*_;ficantamountofany
sixly-dayperioddebatingwherewe areinthesixly-dayperiod.

Ifwemustincludeasix_7-dayreviewperiod,herearesomekeystomakingitwork:

l)we donotpresentthePortwiththefulldetailedlistofissuesuntilafterthepubliccomment

period;
2)thesixty-dayperioddoesnotstartuntilaftertheendofthepubliccommentperiod,afterour
review of comments and presentationto the Port of issues to be resolved, and after the Port's

• submir,al of complete and approvabledocuments; and,
3) we make it clear as to when the clock starts andstops - for instance,-if the Port submits
addenda or supplemental documents after wdve acceptedwhat arepresented as "final,
approvable"documents, the clock starts over (i.e., no more documents dribbling in a page or a
chapatatime).

We shouldalsoanticipatepublicdisclosurerequestsfromvariousgroupstoallowoutsidereview
ofsomeofthesedocuments,andwe shouldanticipatereviewcommentsfromthosegroupson

.. those documents. We should decide now how to handle comments received while we are in our
sixty-day review mode - perhapswe could accept review comments for the first thirtydays of
the sixty-day review period,and then have the last thirty days be a "blackout" period in which we
revieweverything received and make our 401 decision or conditions accordingly.

I hope these comments help us get to a workable and defensible review process. "Pleaselet me
knowif you have questions.

Tom L.

..-_inal Message---.
From: Heliwi9,Raymond
Sent: Tuesday,September26, 2000 9:40 PM
To: Marchioro.Joan(AT(;); Fitzpatrick.Kevin;Sto(:kdale,En'k;Luster,Tom
Subject: DinsmoreDraft

"ATTORNEYCLIENTPRIVILEGE"

Theattachedletterattemptsto incorporatemessagesandtoneconveyedtome byTomF. Don'tbe
shy offering etc. Obviously portiondescribingconditionsandstormwaterabout edits themeatisthe
submittalrequirements..

28

DOE11/28/00 3 14

AR 017925



ru see JoandowninOlympiatomorrow. Please"don'thesitateto leave me messagesorb'yto geta
holdof me inOlympia. PleasecoordinatewithJoanasappropriate.

Thanks.

(Tom/Erik,youare off thehookforthe Thursdaya.m. meetingat the PortOffices(Pier69) - per my
voicemail...........)

<< Fil_:Dinsmore.doc>>

AR 017926
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